
From: DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu [mailto:demeket@who.int]  
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 4:48 PM 
To: Sabeela Pasha <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>; DAHIR, Ahmed <dahira@who.int> 
Cc: Zarkoon, Safdar Khan <zarkoons@who.int>; KHAN, Farmanullah <khanfarmanullah@who.int>; 
'Abdul Ahad' <daak008@gmail.com>; 'Ayesha Naeem' <ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk>; KASI, Arbab Niamat 
Ullah <kasia@who.int> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] Fwd: Complain against ucpo ajrum1 

 
Dear Sabeela, 
New year greetings. Dr Ahmed is on leave. I am back to office. Kindly go ahead with SOPs. UCPOs actions 
are unacceptable. Thanks 
 
With Kind Regards 

Temesgen A Demeke 
Team Leader Balochistan 

Polio Eradication initiative - WHO Pakistan 
Serena Bazaar, Quetta 

Email: demeke@who.int 
Phone: +923003400530 

 
 
 
 
From: Sabeela Pasha <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>  
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 3:05 PM 
To: DAHIR, Ahmed <dahira@who.int> 
Cc: Zarkoon, Safdar Khan <zarkoons@who.int>; KHAN, Farmanullah <khanfarmanullah@who.int>; 
'Abdul Ahad' <daak008@gmail.com>; DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu <demeket@who.int>; 'Ayesha Naeem' 
<ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] Fwd: Complain against ucpo ajrum1 

 

Dear Sir, 
 
With reference to below placed email regarding complaint received against UCPO of 
UC Ajrum district Pishin. 
 
The PEO stated that he received complaint from field staff regarding his non professionl 
attitude . 
 
In complaint staff  non serious /non professional attitude has mentioned. The staff staff 
misbehaved with his ASs and CHWs and not submitting data and required reports to 
DSO on time. 
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As per SOP it is recommended to issue him Explanation letter on account of Non-
Professional attitude and late submission of data further disciplinary action will be 
taken after getting response from the staff. 
 
The email is being send to you for your kind information and kind remarks (if any). 
 
In case if you need any further assistance regarding the same, Please let us know. 
 
Thanks and Regards 
Sabeela Pasha 
Regional coordinator(Balochistan) 
 
 
 
From: KHAN, Farmanullah [mailto:khanfarmanullah@who.int]  
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 11:47 AM 
To: Abdul Ahad <daak008@gmail.com>; Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk> 
Cc: Zarkoon, Safdar Khan <zarkoons@who.int> 
Subject: Re: [EXT] Fwd: Complain against ucpo ajrum1 

 

Dear Madam, 
For correction UC Ajram 1 UC lead is Najeeb Uddin. 
 
 
 
 
 
Regards, 
Farman Ullah 
PDA Pishin 

 
From: Abdul Ahad <daak008@gmail.com> 
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 9:47 AM 
To: Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk> 
Cc: Zarkoon, Safdar Khan <zarkoons@who.int>; KHAN, Farmanullah <khanfarmanullah@who.int> 
Subject: [EXT] Fwd: Complain against ucpo ajrum1  

  

Dear Sabeela,  

                For your information and record. please issue explanation to UCPO Ajrum 1 (Mr 

Naqeeb Ullah). 

Regards. 

Dr.Abdul Ahad 
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---------- Forwarded message --------- 

From: agha syed <agha.syed2013@gmail.com> 

Date: Thu, Jan 14, 2021, 08:58 

Subject: Complain against ucpo ajrum1 

To: Abdul Ahad <daak008@gmail.com> 

Cc: muhammad ibrahim <Muhammad.ibrahimpn@gmail.com> 

 

Dear Dr.sb,  

                   With due respect it is to bring in your kind notice that ucpo ajrum 1 Mr.Najeeb is 

totally non serious towards his duties. He misbehaved with me a couple of times not only this he 

is constantly misbehaving with his staff as well. He has insulted AS and chws infront of 

community many times. 

He is also not submitting his data and other related documents on time. 

All uc staff and even dso is complaining against him. 

Therefore i strongly recoomend that a strict action should be taken against him. 

Please consider it for further action and process. 

 

Regards  
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